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Midland, Tewas, October 19, 1938,

Conservation Commission,
State of New liexieo,
s‘.“ h’ ” m“.

Gentlemen:

As we have outlined in our letter of Oetober 14 to Mr. C. G.
Staley, Hobbs, New Mexico, and reply fram Mr. F. J. Veslsy, relating
$0 proposed gun perforeiing of eertain wells in the Coeper area, Isa
County, New Mexicc, we wish to stary this progrsm of perfomting inte
the gas zone of our Woelworth Well #3 loeated in SW 5% NW See. B3-TEAS-
RBGJ to supply gas for produeing allowable oil by natural flev,

The casing in this well 4s set far inte the main gas some and
%o rising water lewl, our gas in this well is prectically shut off.
well was completed September lst, 1038, and on test produced 310
1s of oil in 56 minutes., 7The gas-eil reticy at this time was 887,
sotel depth is B3UiR. The sesing record on this well is as follews:

113

12 1/3" eemented at 308 3v
9 8/8" sst and comented at 1390' 1*
7% se% and cemsnted at 5468 3v

our proposed plan of perforstion is %o set & bridge at approxi-
mately the bdottom of the easing Wt into the sasiag and starting at
approximately 85300* with single shot perforations going down progressively
until we have measured suffisient velums of gas fer lifting of the fluid
at efficient gas-oil retio.

As the genersl outlinme of this progrem has been sutmitted to
Mr. Steley and approved by Mr. Veslsy, States 01l and Gas Inspector,
we trust that this will meet with your approval aad as we are in fmmed-
1ate need for this gas for lifting our allewable in this well, we weuld
appreciate an eerly considsration.

Yours very truly,

PEILLIPS PETROLBUM COMPANY,
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